
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

SAFER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP BOARD 

DATE AND TIME 
 

FRIDAY 30TH JANUARY, 2015 
 

AT 2.30 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF SAFER COMMUNITIES PARTNERSHIP BOARD (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor David Longstaff 
 

Board members 
 

Kiran Vagarwal, London 
Borough of Barnet 
Mathew Kendall, LBB 
James Mass, LBB 
Pam Wharfe, LBB 
Duncan Tessier, LBB 
Nicola Francis, LBB 
Adrian Usher, Metropolitan 
Police 
Marcia Whyte, London 
Probation Trust 
Sam Denman, National 
Probation Service 
 

Steve Leader, London Fire 
Brigade 
Bridget O’Dwyer, Barnet 
Clinical Commissioning 
Group 
Bradley Few, MOPAC 
 

Roger Kemp, Barnet Safer 
Neighbourhood Board 
Dr Simon Harding, 
Middlesex University 
Tim Harris, North West 
London Magistrates Court 
Julie Pal, CommUnity 
Barnet 
Caroline Birkett, Victim 
Support 
Terry Cameron, Department 
for Work and Pensions 
 

 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance (Acting) 

 
Governance Services contact: Kiran Vagarwal,  020 8359 2953 

Kiran.Vagarwal@Barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Introductions and Apologies for absence  
 

1 - 2 

2.   Minutes of Previous Meeting  
 

3 - 8 

3.   Update on new Victim Service  
 

 

4.   Update on Violence with injury  
 

 

5.   Barnet Police re-assurance strategy in response to raised counter 
terrorism tensions  
 

 

6.   Barnet Police Confidence campaign  
 

 

7.   Update from Youth matters  
 

 

8.   2015-2020 Community Safety Strategy  
 

To Follow 

9.   Barnet Safer Neighbourhood Board  
 

 

10.   Forward programme and any other items  
 

9 - 12 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Kiran Vagarwal,  
020 8359 2953 Kiran.Vagarwal@Barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 



 
 
 

 

    

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



   

 

Barnet Safer Communities Partnership Board (SCB) 

Date: Friday 30th January 2015 

Time: 2.30pm to 4.30pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1, Hendon Town Hall, The Burroughs, London NW4  4AX 
 

Agenda 
 

 
 

Item  Led by  

14:30-14:33 

(3 minutes) 

Item 1: 

Introductions and Apologies for Absence 

Cllr Longstaff (Chair) 

Chairman of the Safer 

Communities Partnership 

Board  

14:33-14:35 

(2 minutes) 

Item 2: 

Minutes of the previous meeting 

Cllr Longstaff (Chair) 

14:35-14.55 

(20 minutes) 

 

Item 3: Update on new Victim Service  

SCPB members to highlight and discuss impact on 

meeting the 2015-2020 Community Safety Strategy 

objective : 

‘ To provide a victim centred approach to victims of 

crime and anti-social behaviour’ 

Caroline Birkett 
Divisional Manager – North 
London 
Victim Support 

14:55-15:10 

(15 minutes) 

Item 4: Update on Violence with injury  

SCPB members to understand the context of the 

increase and partnership approach to addressing the 

increase. 

(this item links to the objective 3 of the 2015-2020 

Community Safety Strategy: 

‘To maintain reductions in Crime and ASB) ‘ 

Adrian Usher 
Chief Superintendent – 
Barnet 
Metropolitan Police 

15:10-15:20 

(10 minutes) 

Item 5:  Barnet Police re-assurance strategy in 

response to raised counter terrorism tensions  

Police update on approach, partnership input to be 

identified  

Adrian Usher 
Chief Superintendent – 
Barnet 
Metropolitan Police 
 

15:20-15:40 

(20 minutes) 

Item 6:  Barnet Police Confidence campaign 

SCPB members to receive information on the police 

confidence campaign and discuss how this can support 

the 2015-2020 Community Safety Strategy outcome: 

‘Residents and businesses feel confident that the 

police and council respond to crime and ASB in 

their area’ 

Adrian Usher 
Chief Superintendent – 
Barnet 
Metropolitan Police 
 

15:40-15:50 

(10 minutes) 

 

Item 7: Update from Youth matters    

(Standing agenda item) 

  

   

 

Duncan Tessier 
Assistant Director, Early 
Intervention and Prevention 
Family Services Delivery Unit 
Children’s Service 
Barnet Council 

15:50-16:00 

(10 minutes) 

Item 8: 2015-2020 Community Safety Strategy 

SCPB to agree strategy.  

Kiran Vagarwal  
Head of Community Safety 

Barnet Council 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



   
16:00-16:10 

(10 minutes) 

Item 9: Barnet Safer Neighbourhood Board  

  

Roger Kemp 

Chairman 

Barnet SNB 

16.10-16:25 

(15 minutes) 

 

 

AOB 

 

Agenda Items for next meeting- please see below 

 

Kiran Vagarwal 

Head of Community Safety 
Barnet Council 
 

16:30 Meeting Close  

 

 

2



1 

 
 

Safer Communities Partnership Board 
 

Minutes of meeting held on 31 October 2014 
Hendon Town Hall, The Burroughs, London NW4 4BQ 

 
Minutes 

 
Board Members Present: 

Cllr David Longstaff (Chairman) London Borough of Barnet 
Kiran Vagarwal London Borough of Barnet 
Marcia Whyte London Probation Trust 
Sam Denman National Probation Service 
Caroline Birkett Victim Support 
Roger Kemp Barnet Safer Neighbourhood Board 
Tim Harris North West London Magistrates Court 
Julie Pal CommUnity Barnet 
Terry Cameron Job Centre Plus  
 
Also Present: 

Chief Inspector Jaiye Warwick-
Saunders 

Metropolitan Police 

Kate Malleson London Borough of Barnet 
Jo Pymont London Borough of Barnet 
Rodney Rodricks London Borough of Barnet 
Salar Rida London Borough of Barnet 
 
 

 

1. INTRODUCTION AND APOLOGIES  
 
The Chairman of the Safer Communities Partnership Board, Councillor David Longstaff 
welcomed the members of the Board and thanked them for their attendance.  
 
Apologies were noted from Steve Leader, Dr Simon Harding, Duncan Tessier (Kate 
Malleson in attendance), James Mass, Pam Wharfe and Adrian Usher (Chief Inspector 
Jaiye Warwick-Saunders in attendance). 
 

2. MINUTES AND ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 25 July 2014 were agreed as a correct record. The 
Board noted the list of actions recorded in the previous minutes. 
 

3. COMMUNITY SAFETY STRATEGY 2015-2018  
 
The Head of Community Safety Kiran Vagarwal briefed the Board about the development 
of the 2015-2018 Community Safety Strategy and the three proposed strategic objectives 
(Agenda p9).  
 
Ms Vagarwal noted that the findings of the public consultation on the Community Safety 
Strategy identified three top concerns as: volume crime, reducing anti-social behaviour 
and reducing problems associated with alcohol and drugs (appendix 1- p13).  
 
It was noted that the feedback from the consultation and the findings of the strategic 
needs assessment has informed the development of the Community Safety Strategy.   

AGENDA ITEM 2

3



 

2 

 
Action: Board members are requested to provide feedback in response to the draft 
Community Safety Strategy by 15 December 2014 
 
The Board heard that the Strategy will set out how the SCPB will work together, to 
reduce crime and help to ensure Barnet remains one of the safest boroughs in London.  
 
The Chairman noted that the Community Leadership Committee on 10 November 2014 
will consider the contribution towards delivering the Community Safety Strategy.  
 
Board members expressed support towards community and resident engagement in 
Barnet to inform about community safety measures and to help reduce the fear of crime 
in the borough.  
 
Ms Vagarwal noted that in line with the Mayor’s Policing Strategy, proposals have been 
made to extend the Community Safety Strategy for Barnet from 3 years to 5 years.  
 
Action: Chair of the Barnet Safer Neighbourhood Board to submit a draft letter for 
review (of the Board) to address funding arrangement with MOPAC 
 
Sam Denman, Senior Probation Officer, Hendon Magistrates’ Court, noted the 
importance of public dissemination of crime reduction information across the Borough.  
 
Chief Inspector Jaiye Warwick-Saunders highlighted the need to actively engage with 
communities to tackle crime and ASB and to continue to sustain reductions in high 
volume crimes.  
 
RESOLVED that  
 

1. The Safer Communities Partnership Board notes the proposed three year 
objectives and 2015-16 outcomes. 
 

2. The Board endorses the objectives and outcomes. 
 

3. The Board note that members will be emailed the first draft of the strategy 
by 5th November 2014 and are requested to provide feedback by 15th 
December 2014. 

 
4. REDUCING RE-OFFENDING  

 
Marcia Whyte Assistant Chief Officer at London Probation Trust and Sam Denman, 
Senior Probation Officer, Hendon Magistrates’ Court provided an update on transforming 
rehabilitation. 
 
Marcia Whyte informed the Board that the Secretary of Justice has announced a list of 
Preferred Bidders for each of the 21 Community Rehabilitation Companies (CRCs) who 
will deliver rehabilitation services in England and Wales. 
 
The Board noted the outlined proposed strategic objectives (Supplementary Agenda p2) 
and the need to deliver local reductions in re-offending and crime and therefore a 
reduction in the number of victims.  
 

4



 

3 

The Head of Community Safety explained that due to positive progress made in reducing 
crime levels, Barnet’s IOM performance and Probation performance, the IOM cohort in 
Barnet will be increased to 200 individuals. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 

1. The Safer Communities Partnership Board agree the proposed terms of 
reference for the Reducing Re-Offending Delivery Group.  
 

2. The Board consider and support the development of a Reducing Re-
Offending Strategy for Barnet and proposed objectives. 
 

3. The SCPB notes the delay in increasing the IOM cohort as a result of the 
restructure of the Probation Service and agree to increase Barnet IOM 
cohort to 200 by 31 March 2016 - splitting the increase between 2014/15 and 
2015/16. 
 

4. The Board note the requirements of the Pan London IOM model and 
potential impact if any on the partnership commitment to increase the IOM 
cohort. 

 
 

5. FUTURE OF THE CHILDREN'S TRUST BOARD  
 
Kiran Vagarwal, the Head of Community Safety introduced the item. The Board heard 
that at the July meeting of the Children’s Trust Board, the decision was taken to transfer 
responsibilities for oversight of the Children and Young People’s Plan to the Health and 
Well-Being Board and the Safer Communities Partnership Board, subject to agreement 
by both Boards. The HWBB agreed to this in September 2014.  
 
The Chairman explained that the Board are asked to ensure that the priorities of the 
Children and Young People’s Plan are effectively integrated into the work plan.  
 
The Chairman noted the priorities which it has been asked to oversee under the CYPP 
and the importance of aligning the priorities with those of the Board. 
 
RESOLVED that 
 

1. The Safer Communities Partnership Board agrees to oversee the aspects of 
the Children and Young People’s Plan that relate to community safety and to 
take partnership decisions for these areas. 
 

2. The priorities outlined in paragraph 2.5 are incorporated into the Safer 
Communities Strategy when it is refreshed in early 2015. 

 
 

6. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOMICIDE REPORT  
 
Jo Pymont, Interim Assistant Director Children’s Social Care (LBB) introduced the report 
to the Board. It was noted that the Domestic Homicide Review (DHR) examined the 
circumstances leading up to the death of Kara and Stefan (pseudonym names).  
 

5



 

4 

Ms Pymont informed that the recommendations from the review have been incorporated 
into an action plan which will be monitored by the Domestic Violence and Violence 
against Women and Girls Delivery Board on behalf of the Safer Communities Partnership 
Board.  
 
Action: To consider the Youth Justice Plan in accordance with the Community 
Safety Strategy 
 
Action: Following approval of the DVH Report, the executive summary of the 
DVHR report will be publicised on the SCPB webpage.   
 
RESOLVED that the Safer Communities Partnership Board agree the 
recommendations and Action Plan Progress Report. (Appendix 1- p49) 
 
 

7. IMPLEMENTING THE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 2014 LEGISLATION  
 
Kiran Vagarwal Head of Community Safety, introduced the item and briefed the Board 
about the provisions of the Anti-social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014 relevant to 
the work of the SCPB.  
 
Ms Vagarwal informed the Board that the reforms are designed to put victims at the heart 
of the response to anti-social behaviour.  
 
The Board heard that the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 includes 
two new measures which are designed to give victims and communities a say in the way 
anti-social behaviour is dealt with: 1. The Community Trigger, which gives victims the 
ability to demand action, where the locally defined threshold is met and 2. The 
Community Remedy, which gives victims a say in the out-of-court punishment of 
perpetrators for low-level crime and ASB. 
 
In relation to the Community Trigger, the Board noted the threshold requirements as 3 
reports made to either the Council, police or registered housing provider about the same 
issue in the last six months and in action has been taken or five individuals that have 
reported about the same issue in the last six months and no action has been taken. 
 
Action: To provide further information in relation to the meaning of the wording 
‘action’ within the provision  
 
Action: To circulate a list of proposed thresholds to be agreed by partners for 
publication  
 
 

8. UPDATE FROM YOUTH MATTERS  
 
Kate Malleson (London Borough of Barnet) presented the item and provided an update 
on the work of the youth offending services statutory managing Board, Youth Justice 
Matters. The Board noted the need for good partnership working in protecting the public 
from the risk of serious harm.  
 
The Board heard the importance of a joined approach towards multi-disciplinary 
approach to work with young offenders to manage their circumstances and reduce for re-
offending.  

6



 

5 

 
Kate Malleson informed that in order to consider up to date information, the Youth 
Justice Board introduced the re-offending project to provide more up to date and detailed 
information in relation to the young offender cohort.  
 
 

9. PERFORMANCE DASHBOARD  
 
The Board noted the information published as part of the Performance Dashboard 
agenda item. 
 

10. PROPOSED ITEMS FOR NEXT SCPB: 30 JANUARY 2015  
 
The Board noted the items proposed for the next meeting of the Safer Communities 
Partnership Board on 30 January 2015.  
 
• Members to sign off Barnet’s Community Safety Strategy 2015-2018 
• Agree forward plan for 2015-2016 
• Performance Dashboard 
• Draft Offender Management Strategy 
• Multi-agency burglary reduction plan 2015-2016 
• Alcohol Strategy 
 
The Head of Community Safety requested that all reports are checked and that any draft 
watermark signs are removed prior to submission of final publication ready reports.  
 
The Board agreed to postpone the Draft Offender Management Strategy item and to 
include the following items for the next SCPB meeting:  
 

• Update on new victim service- Victim Support 

• Update from  Barnet Safer Neighbourhood Board 

• Update on Multi Agency Public Protection Agency (MAPPA) annual review for 
London- National Probation Service 

• Update on Violence with Injury (VWI)- Metropolitan Police 
 
The Chairman thanked Pam Wharfe, for all her efforts and contribution to the work of the 
SCPB and commended the discussions at the meeting.   
 
 

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
The Chairman thanked Board members for their contributions to the discussion. 
 
The Head of Community Safety, Ms Vagarwal noted that members can put items forward 
for discussion at future meetings of the Safer Communities Partnership Board. 
 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 4.00 pm 
 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

Proposed items for SCPB: 24 April 2015 or July 2015 

Item  Purpose Lead 

Alcohol Strategy  Understanding the strategic and 

operational alignment with the  

2015-2020 Community Safety 

Strategy. 

Bridget O’Dwyer 

Senior Commissioning 

Manager 

Substance Misuse 

Service 

Barnet & Harrow Public 

Health Team 

Community 

Rehabilitation 

Company  

Outlining the approach to non-

statutory (under 12 month 

custody) offenders in Barnet and 

supporting the partnership 

outcome of sustaining reductions 

in re-offending  

TBC 

National 

Probation 

Service  

Same as above – statutory 

offender (over 12 month 

custody) 

Sam Denman 

Assistant Chief Officer 

National Probation 

Service 

Barnet, Brent and 

Enfield 

Drug and 

Alcohol related 

crime and ASB 

Outcome of Joint Strategic Needs 

Assessment strategic  

To: 

-highlight the findings that the 

Safer Communities partnership 

should consider when responding 

to crime and anti-social 

behaviour  

-Set out how public health will 

support the partnership in 

delivering the 2015-2020 

Community Safety Strategy 

Bridget O’Dwyer 

Senior Commissioning 

Manager 

Substance Misuse 

Service 

Barnet & Harrow Public 

Health Team 

Annual review of 

NPS and MAPPA 

Item 4:  Update on Annual review 

of the National Probation Service 

(NPS) and Multi-Agency Public 

Protection(MAPPA) 

Sam Denman 

Assistant Chief Officer 

National Probation 

Service 

AGENDA ITEM 10

9



 

SCPB to discuss links and impact 

on the 2015-2020 Community 

Safety Strategy out-come: 

‘Sustained reductions in re-

offending.’ 

Barnet, Brent and 

Enfield 

 

The following items should be delivered in the same meeting, they all focus 

on confidence:  

Understanding 

and responding 

to the trends 

and 

performance of 

Community 

confidence 

• Introduction to the MOPAC 

tool measuring community 

confidence 

• How will partners contribute 

towards increasing 

confidence? 

Peter Clifton 

 

All members 

Barnet Safer 

Neighbourhood 

Board  

 

Developing effective 

communication across the 

Community Action Panels and 

contributing towards the 2015-

2020 Community Safety Strategy 

– increasing community 

confidence. 

Roger Kemp 

Chairman 

Barnet SNB 

 

Neighbourhood 

Policing  

• Performance  

• Understanding their role and 

actions to increase 

community confidence and 

reduce crime  

Adrian Usher 

Chief Superintendent – 

Barnet 

Metropolitan Police 

 

 

 

Other useful agenda items: 

• Update on the approach to child sexual exploitation, missing and gangs 

• Annual update from the Children’s Safe Guarding Board and the Adult 

Safeguarding Board – understanding the strategic links 

• London Fire Service – priorities, performance and partnership working 

• Progress update on implementing the 2014 ASB legislation – ASB 

Working Group 

• MOPAC – sharing key developments with the partnership  

10



 

• Domestic Violence and Violence Against Women and Girls – strategy 

performance and update on implementing the recommendations of the 

domestic violence homicide review 

• Performance update on Barnet’s approach to reducing re-offending (end 

of year) 

• Crime reduction – Burglary performance and partnership action  

 

 

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Apologies for absence
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	10 Forward programme and any other items

